Diamond 7 Pty Ltd
Mr Peter Consadine

Mudgee NSW 2850

Mid Western Regional Council
PO BOX 156

Mudgee NSW 2850
RE: DA0087/2022
Dear Sir/ Madam,

I would like to formally seek a review of determination to two conditions imposed in DA0087/2022.

| have previously requested this to be done under Division 8.2 however upon advice from council
regarding concerns with timeframes will now seek to do this by a S4.55 Modification.

| am seeking a review of the imposition of conditions 30 and 31.c). An attached document from
Western Project Services (WPS) on the portal provides additional reasoning and new information
regarding traffic volumes, relevant standards and management measures in an effort to remove
risks for the consent authority.

Kind Regards

Peter Consadine





